
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Gonzalez, Iris [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=876C423D267B417D90DD3831BA40934D-GONZALEZ, D] 

11/17/202211:50:23 PM 

To: Collin, Robin [Collin.Robin@epa.gov] 

Subject: FW: Stakeholders to include in IRA roundtables 

Hi Robin 

Not sure if you have anything to do with this but just sharing as an FYSA. 

Take care! 

Delia Iris Gonzalez {she/her/ella) (please call me Iris) 

Chief of Staff for the Regional Administrator, Region 6 

(Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas & 66 Tribal Nations) 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500 

Dallas, Texas 75230 

Off,iJ::_e.;_{2.14.t.66_5.::2.102., 
Ce( Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)__: 

Email: Gonzdez.lris(pJepa.gov 

From: Gonzalez, Iris 

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:50 PM 

To: Cortez Russell, Loni <Russell.Loni@epa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Stakeholders to include in IRA roundtables 

Sorry, one more! 

Doug Lewin 9.9..Mff@Jstoicenergyconsultin~_._f.Q.m. He funds and works closely with communities, philanthropy and state 

partners so I think he'd have a unique voice. 

Thanks again. 

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

Office: (214) 665-2107 

Ce 11 L Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) j 

Email: GonzalezJris@lepa.gov 

From: Gonzalez, Iris 

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:42 PM 

To: Cortez Russell, Loni <Russell.Loni@Depa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Stakeholders to include in IRA roundtables 

Oops. Yvette's email is fencelinewatch@;m1s-iil.com 

ED_ 0 14358_00000991-00001 



Thanks! 

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

Cell: L. Ex. 6 _Personal_ Privacy (PP)_: 

Email: Gonzalez.lris@)epa,gov 

From: Gonzalez, Iris 

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:41 PM 

To: Cortez Russell, Loni <RusselLLoni@epa.gov> 

Subject: Stakeholders to include in IRA roundtables 

Hi Loni, 

You may have some of these folks already on your list but just in case ... 

Org Name Contact Person 

No Waste Louisiana Jane Patton, Director 

Greater New Orleans Interfaith Climate Pastor Gregory Manning, 

Coalition Chair 

Alliance for Affordable 

Logan Burke Energy 

Ryan Alexander, 

Funder Collaborative on Oil and Gas Independent Consultant 

Virginia Palacios, Executive 

Commission Shift Director 

Air Alliance Houston, 

Jennifer Hadayia Executive Director 

Fenceline Watch Yvette Arrellano 

EIP llan Levin 

Public Citizen Adrian Shelley 

Bakeyah Nelson, Director of 

Bloomberg Foundation Initiatives 

L.E.A.D Agency Local Env. Action 

Demanded 

Rebecca Jim, Executive 

Director 

Nate Morris, Community 

Met Cares Foundation Organizing Manager 

Email 

j_ane(Ji)now.mstela,org 

gmarminj Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

logan@)all4energy,org 

Aralexan<l Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'" 

ypabdos@cornrnissionshiit,org 

jennffer@airn!llancehouston.org 

ILev!n@.)env!mnmentalintegrity,org 

ashelle1(Ji)dt:fzen,org 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

bakevahnelsoi Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

rjirn@neok.com 

nate@metG,resfoundatfon.com 
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L.E.A.D Agency Local Env. Action 

Demanded Earl Hatley, Grand River 

Waterkeeper 

350 New Orleans 

Alliance for Affordable Energy 

Coalition Against Death Alley 

Concerned Citizens of St. John Robert Taylor 

Greater New Orleans Interfaith Climate 

Coalition 

Healthy Gulf 

Louisiana Bucket Brigade Anne Rolfes 

No \Vaste Louisiana Jane Patton, Director 

Taproot Earth 

Deep South Center for EJ 

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

Ce 11 : i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) I 
Em a i

1
r:-(:iUi'T7.8if?:msccrreJ:i a .go V 

ehatley@neok.cmn 

loganp)a1!4energy.org 

' . 

btcno;a ! Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) ! 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Peter Dfgre peterciigd,_ Ex. 6 Personal Privacy_(PP): 

grn<mninj __ Ex. 6 _Personal _Privacy (PP)_j 

cyn(mhealthygulLorg: 

n2ornl@he2lthygu!forg 

anne(pJ!abucketbrigade.org 

j_ane(Ji)now.mste!a.org 

jcarter@taQroot.earth;jessica@._gcdp.org 

beverlvvvQ'ildscej.org; monigueh(wdscej,org 

mreves(wcornmfsslonshift.org 

ED_014358_00000991-00003 


